AW OFFICES OF
DEBEVOISE & LIBERMAN
700 B HORE IAM BUILDING
808 E'™ STREET N W

WASHINGTON, O C 20008

TELEPHONE (202 393 -2080

December 14, 1978

Mr. Jerome D. Saltzman

Chief, Antitrust and Indemnity Group
Of “ice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, Marylard 20555

Dear Mr. Saltzman:

Pursuant to my recent discussions with Roy Lessy, this
will confirm that this date I have delivered to Mr. Blume
twenty copies of the information regarding Texas Municipal
Power Agency ("TMPA") required by 10 C.F.R. §50.33a and
Appendix L in connection with its anticipated application with
Texas Utilities Generating Company and Brazos Flectric Power
Cooperative to amend the construction permits for the Comanche
Peak Nuclear Generating Station, Docket Nos. 50-445 and 50-446,
in order to reflect their proposed or anticipated acquisition
of ownership interests in Comanche Peak.

As Mr. Lessy and I have discussed, the enclosed information
regarding TMPA is provided in advance of the formal application
consistent with the intent of the Commission's regulations and
in order to facilitate the earliest possible commencement and
completion of antitrust review by the Department of Justice.

We expect to file the formal application and certain supporting
information in the very near future.

Sincerely,
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Joseph B. Knotts, Jr.
Counsel for

Texas Utilities Generating Company, Inc.
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